Roundcube Webmail :: FW: FEMA 2024 HBCU & MSI Summer Internship Program

1of3

FW: FEMA 2024 HBCU & MSI Summer Internship Program

From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-02-1517:09
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Good afternoon,
Please see enclosed information and share with your constituents and/or network as you deem appropriate.

Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia I. Rembert

Senior District Advisor

U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634

Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

CONGRESSMAN

~ é 14TH DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Milios, Peter" <peter.milios@fema.dhs.gov>

Date: February 15, 2024 at 10:24:25 AM EST

To: "Milios, Peter" <peter.milios@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FEMA 2024 HBCU & MSI Summer Internship Program

Good morning,

Hope you are well. Wanted to draw you attention to a FEMA advisory that went out yesterday for our upcoming HBCU and MSI summer

internship opportunities.

We could use your great network and assistance in spreading the word to interested students across North Carolina's prestigious HBCUs or any

other number of HBCUs or MSIs that your constituents may attend out of state.

Happy to answer any questions you may. Have a great remainder of your week.

Peter Milios
Congressional Liaison Specialist | External Affairs| FEMA Region 4
Mobile: (202) 340-4757

peter.milios@fema.dhs.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency

fema.gov

From: FEMA-R4-Stakeholder-Relations

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:46 AM

To: FEMA-R4-Stakeholder-Relations <fema-r4-stakeholder-relations@fema.dhs.gov>
Subject: FEMA 2024 HBCU & MSI Summer Internship Program

2/21/24,4:00 PM
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Wednesday, February 14, 2024

Dear FEMA Partners,

We are seeking your assistance to share FEMA's Historically Black Colleges (HBCU) and Universities and Minority Serving Institutions (MSI) summer internship
opportunity.

FEMA is recruiting students from HBCUs and MSIs for the 2024 summer internship program. Students attending MSls such as HBCUs and tribal colleges and
universities are encouraged to apply. The program is an effort to recruit and hire students with a diverse background and provide an opportunity for qualified
under-represented students to work alongside highly skilled professionals at FEMA.

The summer internships are located in Atlanta, GA (FEMA Region 4), Lakewood, CO (FEMA Region 8) and Washington, DC (FEMA HQ). The application period is
open from Feb. 13 - 29. FEMA will select participants between Mar. 5 - 18 and the internship will start mid-May.

Those interested in participating should send their resume, current unofficial transcript(s) that show name of university/college, degree program, current
enrollment, GPA and any applicable and/or required supporting documentation to fema-hbcu-msiinternships@fema.dhs.gov by Feb. 29, 2024. Subject line
MUST read: FEMA HBCU MSI Summer Program 2024 and all application materials, including transcripts, must be in English.

Attached is a fact sheet to share with potential candidates. To learn more, please visit FEMA.gov at FEMA HBCU and Minority Serving Institution Application
Period Opening for Summer 2024 HBCU and Minority Serving Institutions Summer Internship Program | FEMA.gov.

Thank you for your assistance in sharing this opportunity!

Contact Us

If you have any questions, please contact FEMA Region 4 External Affairs at fema-r4-stakeholder-relations@fema.dhs.gov.

Follow Us

Follow us on social media at: @FEMARegion4, FEMA Blog on fema.gov, @FEMA or @FEMAEspanol on Twitter, FEMA or FEMA Espanol on Facebook, @FEMA on
Instagram, and via FEMA YouTube channel. Also, follow Administrator Deanne Criswell on Twitter @FEMA_Deanne.

FEMA Mission

Helping people before, during, and after disasters.
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